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ADDENDUM  

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 

 

RFP: PAX0123         Addendum No: 2             Date of Addendum:  February 27, 2015 
 
 
This addendum is incorporating the following questions and answers to the above-referenced RFP.   
 
1.0 (Q)  Who is the current Contractor and when were they awarded the contract? 

(A)  Allied Barton Security Services, LLC on July 24, 2009. 
 

2.0 (Q)  How can we locate the bid tabulation from the prior award? 
(A)  Bid tabulation is not available as the current contract was put in place through a Cooperative contract 

which is exempt from competitive procurement process.  
 

3.0 (Q)  Is the estimated usage (number of hours) listed under Attachment A from the prior contract? 
(A)  Yes.  The hours are the current contract usage. 

 
4.0 (Q)  What is the current Bill Rate for each Guard titles and equipment listed under Attachment A? 

(A)  Guard Supervisor and Guards are being billed at the rates below: 
$15.99 per hour for the regular hours 
$22.96 per hour for the non-regular hours 
$19.25 per hour for the emergency work service 
$295 per month for electric golf cart 

      $400 per month for electric golf cart with flatbed 
 

5.0 (Q)  What was the bill rate when the contract was awarded? 
(A) Guard Supervisor and Guards were billed at the rate below: 

$15.16 per hour for the regular hours 
$22.74 per hour for non-regular hours 
  

6.0 (Q)  How can we request a copy of the current contract? 
(A)  Through Open Records link on the city website: http://www.austintexas.gov/pir. 
 

7.0 (Q)  Was the pre-proposal meeting mandatory? 
(A)  The pre-proposal meeting was not mandatory. 

 
8.0 The following locations have been added to the Attachment B, Service Locations: 

7309 North I-35, Austin, Texas 78752 (Old Dodge Dealership) 
7211 North I-35, Austin, TX 78754 
 

9.0 Attachment A, Price Proposal Form, line item 17, Patrol Vehicle has been deleted from the document.  
Monthly Patrol Vehicle rental fee may be requested on as needed basis at the later time.  
 

10.0 ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, this Addendum is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the above-
referenced Request for Proposal. 
 

APPROVED BY:                                                  02/27/2015 

http://www.austintexas.gov/pir
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                                                  Sai Xoomsai, Senior Buyer Specialist         Date 
Purchasing Office 

 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 
 
_________________________  ________________________________  _________ 
Vendor Name                        Authorized Signature            Date 

 

 

 
RETURN A COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM to the City of Austin Purchasing Office with your proposal.  Failure 

to do so may constitute grounds for rejection of your offer 


